{

Dawid van Wyk

_ e —— .
From: Dawid van Wyk
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 16:15
To: ‘Riekie Potas'
Subject: RE: Verlenging van bestaande kontrak
Attachments: Message from "JOHANPRINTER"

Riekie
Sien getekende vorms aangeheg.
Groete

Dawid

From: Riekie Potas <Riekiepo@fidelity-services.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 14:37

“2: Dawid van Wyk <Dawidv@capeagulhas.gov.za>

Cc: Joanita Bessinger <joanita@giniseka.co.za>; Harold Richter <HaroldR @fidelity-services.com>
Subject: RE: Verlenging van bestaande kontrak

Goeie Middag Dawid

Our earlier telephone conversaticn has reference.

Please find attached the communication as discussed. Kindly sign the Cash in Transit Service Schedule, as
acknowledgement of the fees and the insurance, in order for us to continue with the services for the period 1
February to 30 June 2020. Please return the signed Cash in Transit Service Schedule to me

Kind regards

Riekie

Riekie Potas

“lational Contracts Manager
- ~Idelity Services Group

Direct: +27-01-766-6382
Mobile: +27-60-521-7731
Fax: 0862976563
Riekiepo@fidelity-services.com

Fidelity Corporate Park
104D Mimaosa Street
Helderkruin

1724

Facebook | Linked!n | Twitter

From: Riekie Potas

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 12:13

To: Dawidv@capeaguihas.pov,za

Cc: Joanita Bessinger <joanita@aqiniseka.co.za>; Roché Benecke <roche@qiniseka.co.za>; Harold Richter
<HaroldR@fidelity-services.com>

Subject: RE: Verlenging van bestaande kontrak
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Mr Dvan Wyk
Cape Agulhas Municipallty

Contact Number: 028 425 5500
Email Dawidv@capeagufhas.gov.za

10 December 2019

Dear Dawid
Cash In Transit Services: Extenslon of Contract

We refer to your request to extend the existing cash in transit agreement with the Cape Agulhas
Municipality 1o 30 June 2020,

We confirm our acceptance of the request and confirm that the current terms and conditions will be
applicable.

We acknowledge your undertaking to advertise a new tender in April 2020 and would appreciate the
opportunity to submit our bid once advertised.

Piease note, our fees for the period 1 February 2020 to 30 June 2020 will be as follows:

Collection Site: 5 x weekly services

Municipal Offices: Napier to ABSA

Municlpal Offices Struisbaai to ABSA

Municipal Pffoces Bredasdorp to ABSA

Municipal Offices L'Agulhas to ABSA

Thusong Centre to ABSA

Municipal Offices Napier, Struishaal, L'Agulhas to Municipal Offices
Bredasdorp

Traffic Offices Bredasdorp to ABSA

Total Monthly Fee Excluding VAT: R19 909.72 (Note the fee Includes consumables)

We trust the above would be in order. Please do not hesitate to call us should you require any
additional information.,

Yours sincerely

? _ i [MUNISIPALITEIT KAAP AGULHAS
Corporate Account Manager 21 ‘IAN 200 ;
Contact: 060 521 7731 CAPE AGULHAS MUNICIPALITY
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CAPE AGULHAS MUNICIPALITY
Extension of Contract until 30 June 2020
Fees from 1 February 2020

|collection Sita: & x weakly services

IMunicipal Offices: Napier to ABSA A2 B44.25
[Municipal Cffices Strulshaai to ABSA R2 B44.25
Municipal PHoces Bredasdorp to ABSA R2 844.25
Municipal Offices L’Aguthas to ABSA R2 844,25
Thusong Centre to ABSA A2 B44.25
Munlcipal Offices Napler, Strulsbaal, L'Agulhas to
Municlpal Offlces Bredasdorp R2 844.25
[Trafflc Officas Bredasdorp to ABSA R2 B44.25
TOTAL Monthly Fee Exduding VAT R19 909.72




